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October 13. 1992 3 55
Fe&!M Election C mmsa-ner
999 E Stet N.W.
W ahigon, D.C. 20463

Dear Con:iners

The Marjorie Margolies Mezvinsky for Congress Campaign files this complaint charging
vIlan of the Federal Eection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (FECA), 2 U.S.C SS

431 gdq-, and related regulations of the Federal Election Commissioner ("FEC"), 11 C.F.R. SS
100.1 Y b Jon D. Fox, a candidate for the United states House of Representatives in the13th C i of pPnnsylvania, and his principal campaign committee, the Fox for
Congres Committeee ("the Committee") (referred to collectively hereafter as "Rsodenom).

, vioated te ..by failing to include proper identification notices om
Ww"Vp~nt Marrie Margolies Mezvinsky. The FEC should take all nemt

sew to corret this su atio, inclu g if nece ary, an audit of the books and Ieorc Of the
Committee, to ensure that the aetivitis of the Committee have been conducted in comphie
compliance with the FECA and FEC regulations and to ensure that the public record acrtl
reflects the actvities of the Committee.

Me FECA and the ions regulations require that any communication which advocte
the election or defeat of a clearly identified andidate include a notice of who paid for the
omnication. 11 CF.R. S 110.1 1. This requirement includes communications made by directmail.

Attachment A to this Complaint is a mailing received by the public in the 13th * ic
District on or about October 9, 1992. The language of the mailing advocates the defeat ofMaoe Margolies Mezvinsky and promotes the election of Jon D. Fox. The mailing contains
no .slaimer or other notice to identify the party who paid for the mailing. From the contents of
the mailing, it is apparent that the Committee was responsible for the production and distribtion
of the mailing. The failure to include the disclaimer is a violation of the campaign laws.

Sincerely,

-a V,, Kenneth mukier
NOTARL SEAL Campaign Manager

RUONE HALPOW Notary uo',--,

P 0 BOX 157 * NARBERTH, PENNSY'LVANIA 19072 " PHONE 215.664-5846 * FAX 215-664-7225

Pd fo, bY Manjor MargObeS Ment, y for Corgres RWo McCoro Treasurer 4
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Deer Felow Mey Couty

With only four weeks l urnl electim day, I *wed to drop you a sIt 1101 to
explai to YOU MY reason for rurming for Conres, and oL*" OWne myoem d

4pWIetions for the 13th District hould you chose me touoeed Lny Co4u" int
U.S. House of Represent,-ies.

As you my know, I have spet the Ia 20 yerms Ewin and, Ia in
Mongoer Cuny.Ttin haive been very fulilfkn end w RvieYess UA

there's one thing Ne found, irs, ta no matter howlong aid hoi w g!i*i

thins ba trher in Montgonmy County, thee WOe tho in .. ... .
s long and just a hrd Io ma gs wONG.

Im running for Congres to dhsP taL

There arO mawM dWige to be*~ W S *~Irs

temp3mb o sbaw of Co~'b nI

Bt pe~p the bigges r&wige that hatbII1~k .,11, ~ W
issues, but with

Anyon who watched the Thoomsill hl gskoo wha tm~Wabu o

too long, lwmakWers on Ceitol Hil have given sholl vi to womn vlffl 0104ur

society. But with families beng placd under iresnpesxand woamn tatg
an ever-growing and i role inour mtion mthe tim is lng pes, f W."t .'

to realize not only tha famle sitin around the brafs-abeaejs a vot
as those who sit around the boardroom table, but that ae .3i ld not be i

U".Alflc-tdon to sit at ether one.
Throughout my service to Montgomery County, rye always tried to put Montgomery

County families first. Some of my accomplishments include:

hi)~l Protetion - I drafted legislation to provide a statewide
clearinghouse for missing children. In addition, I also authord
legislation to increase penalties for child abusers and to initiate fire safety
regulations to protect children in day care centers.



an% lv ol h6 t not 116essthMntmt
Os~~~tyO f now pr1.e Wrntlcrad~Nb* Mos ..... ...... lcten*t b0..y st

* .- I W te edu pende Crme Vlcis BI of Rigt in
PaWWWsYxVanlft. As an AstatDAI agrevely 16prosecuted case
lnvo1ng violentexai against wom and cNin and sered as a
vonteer lecturer for Women Agait Rape. My liong-term c---is,-",,
to the Itgomery County Vomes Cet and Laurel House has given
rm t'w %A n to undevtnd callens wV men ar*fatoday.

.- introucedI bills to increase state aid for college ducion
f or subsideo basi cation, specal education and altHtsracy.

lin no malts one lN point about my record wfch has bon I over Vhe++and

CWw 0"' *0%Mr overturn it.

.... ......... ............ .p + .+ + + + .+ .. ..+ .. ....+ .. .... ..+ . + +

Whther its married parents of two or a divorced paret of three, I believe the
most sing issue facing all families is ecoeoic serent. NW what do I mom by
that? Economic security is the right of all Americans to earn a decent wage. But it
goes beyond that.

Economic secuultv mss knowino voul! have a lob when you ao back to
kIn this day of two-income households, it is both unfair and unrealistic to ask

women to choose between having a family and enjoying a career. I support the Family
and Medical Leave Act passed by Congress because it strikes the proper and
necessary balance between the office and the home.

Economic security means knowing your worth in the worklace isn'ts
tha any m 's. For too long, women have been discriminated against in their jobs.
Theres discrimination of the paycheck, which is why I support breaking the glass
ceiling to afford everyone the opportunity to rise to their level of competence. And



P03

thee's discrimination of an uglier kind, which is why I support the Equal Remedies .,
a bill to repeal caps on damages for women victims of intentional sex discimination.

Economic security means knowing your health Is-lust as imoRtant ad
m319t.nW1M. There are special medial concerns which have a profound impact on
all women in America. I support the principles of the Women's Health Equity Act, which
would significantly improve research on women's health, women's access to prenatal
and general health care services, and preventive health care for women.

Economic Security means knowina your children will have a better life
yM. Preparing the next generation for leadership means giving them the skills to
compete. That means improving our schools so that the education our children receive
is truly world class. But it also means giving them the tools to compete. That means
getting our economy moving again so there are jobs for students when they graduate.
And it means reducing the $333 billion dollar deficit, so the legacy we leave our
children is one of excellence, not debt.

I believe the choice for U.S. Congress is clear this year. It's not a matter of
gender. Rather, it is a choice between an individual with 20 years of civic involvement
with Montgomery County families or an individual who lists not one instance of
Montgomery County public service on her biography.

I would be honored to have your support on November 3rd so that we can
continue working for the improvement of the quality of lives of each and every

'< Montgomery County family.

Sincerely,

C-

tO Jon D. Fox

P.S. Please feel free to contact me at 886-3510 if you have questions or would
like more information about my 20 years of service to Montgomery County.



SEORAt ELECION 0COMMISStON
SWASHINGTON, O C OO46. Octoer 19, 1992

ibleth iouklet, Campaign Ranager
Iti i@ g-golies Mesvinsky for Congress Campaign Committee

PO. sox 157
Watberth, PA 19072

RE: RUR 3655

Dear Mr. 9ukler:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 15, 
1992, of

your complaint alleging possible violations 
of the ]ederal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 
(Nthe Act'), by Jon D.

Fox, Fox for Congress Committee and Frank 
Jenkins, as ttesurec.

The respondents will be notified of this complaint 
within five

deys.

You will be notifted as soon as the Federal Lietoh.
Coinssiot takes final action ot tour Woratint tho8i4 u

receive any additional information in this mattz ji s

foir"d it to the Office o the GenTal Counsel. Such

i*4mt ion mt be swova, to in thesiemnirst ~ia

WWI --int. We- have9 m vr~ him Atte US3.Se r%.

tic tis nvuboc iaalEtW I gne~.F r
Anr 6ation, we havo at cb a btief d iptIoo.b
C szion" s procedatt for handllag complaints.

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEO 4RAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA~ tN 0 C .'046t 1

-Octber 1.9, 1992

41, oln t~an*
f1in fPrk, PA 19117

Rl: KLUR 3655

Dear Mr. Fox:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichindicates that you may have violated the Federal ElectionCmpaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the0 complaint Is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3655.
• lease refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate inIwriting that no action should be taken against you in thismatter. Please submit any .factual or legal materials I wich youbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of thisV) *t*r. UWere apptopriate, statements should be submitted underoath. Your respose, which should be addressed to the Generei'0 o-*usil'a Offi.e, must :be submitted within 15 days of receipt -,ft 4tleete. If n o tepons e is reewdwithin 15dIS, theCIiasion may take further action based on the

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(8) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifyr) the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosedform stating the name, address and telephone number of suchcounsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.



a

Qthan A. Dernstein
As-istant General Counsel

1. Compilat
2. Procedure.
3. Designtion of Counsel Statement
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Deor nt. jenkinass

The Fpdftal, Election. caisIofl rceived a cc
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enI*. eb% mkw~ this s

fl C atet tti 4ri al6t* totv4
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further actlici htaed On. tbo awailb]leUfrSi.

This matter Will remain confidential in 
accord*"*, with

2. YU.S.C. 1 4379t-r4)(I) nW 437g")l2)(A) unl140 yu ot ify

the Comission in tI ghish the tter to e mae

public. If YOu intend to be represented 
by counsel In ,ths

mattecr please advise the Co is ion by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, addess and telephone number of such

counsel# and authorizing such counsel to receive 
any

notifications and other counicatiof 5 
from the Commission.
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Sincec*y

Assistant General C@UII5l

1. Dopti"nttan
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Richard N. Zufardino
Federal Election omm
Genral Counsels OffM
999 E Street, N.W.
Whington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 3655
NDear Mr Zmf

Plaefwd e d IAKU * ~ ~~a

amna4 nw at ar , ...

Thank you f& yonr ibm ad,

Enclosure
cc: Jon D. Fox

Chairman Aikens
Vice Chairman Thomas
Commissioner Elliott
Commissioner McGar
Commissioner Potter
Commissioner McDonald
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dbeb~iw'. s addili, it wU dear fn. UlmbeM ui d and ltt, thattisns fim

camme d Dotanumtld mrs

ii~~theUsCom~a smad Mr. JaUgs asftresma would iqpW dMt dU

Comnlmiune a tfiding o sream beiee nmd clomf t -fileWa nt t U -m

c DOFfmain s nffrUCwlee

D. FoL, due sUsbt t sh~ yWf t sawlmy f d

a A6"mof Us INCAb r.PO bIismcqsqt MIS

",fUs Cft &softaof** uiis&fm~dmiidm sfile.

CMin forlaodet

ATTACHMENT



SOTATEMENTOF WILLIAM WINNEBERGER

On September 30, 1992, my company, Impress Printing, Inc.,
received a ,verbaJ order froa,,tha Fox. for .Congress Comittee
for 7,000 lette idehtifI4tdby Tem at thiW'-oen, s let-
ter." It was specified in the order that we print the let-
ter on personalized stationary from the candidate, Jon Fox,
and that the disclaimer be placed in the same place we had
put it on previously done similar work; on the back, bottom
of the first piece of stationary which was the second page
of the three page letter.

The content of the letter and the letterhead fully identi-
fied the individual sending the piece, the office he was
seeking and gave the telephone number of the campaign's of-
fice.

The letter was printed on October 5, 1992, folded and deliv-
- ered to the campaign on October 6, 1992, and the campaign

billed for $810.72, plus tax, for the printing of the let-
ter. The manner in which it was folded totally obscured the
area in which we had been instructed to place the disolaim-
er.

On October 14, 1992, Richard C. Adams, Jon Fox's campaign
'0 manager telephoned me and related that a complaint had been

filed with the Federal Election Commission alleging that the
"women's letter" did not carry any disclaimer. Adams fur-
ther informed me that he had examined a sample of the letter
in question and found the allegation to be factual.

My only explanation to Adams was that the copy for the tag
tO) line must have fallen off the artwork before the piece was

shot.

William Winnebrger, les Rep.
Impress Printing, I
P.O. Box 39
Montgomeryville, PA 18936
(215) 646-3875

Sworn to and subscribed, before me, Charles Joseph, A
Notary Public, on this 23rd day of October, 1992.

( XTA;--AL SEAL
CiARLES A J<SEFH. Notary Public

M Je ko ,,T'i ,, to r!eomery Co.I My Connsseon Exlpues F~eb. 25, 1993
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October 28, 1992
Idi 11iWElectionCommissioner
91B Street, N.W.

Wa IdIngton, D.C. 20463

Dea ow iisiors:

MWhe jorie rg leMzvWsky for Congress Campaign files this comp~laint chargvioaIo of th~e Federl Election Caaili Act of 1971, as ad(NMCA"), 2 U.S.C SS431 etmn., and related regulations of tedea Election Commissione(TWO)*1C.F.R.SS100.1 at by Jon D. Fox, a candidate for the United States House of RepRF.entatives in the1Mt Conreional District of Pennsylvaia, and his principal campaign conMunitee the Fox forQ=WMr Committe(athe Committee) (refered to collectively hereAer as ffepndenIg).
Rspodent aIve violatd the FC b f_alingto inchde poper identificationmnoices in anewa dvtieec, iooDf JomFo. Te-FC soulon of Jon Fox. The FEC shoulk alu nieguto rec ths stuaaonincucug,f necemty an audit of the lxooi and rev.rdoat he•Caumniue to .nsre thMt the a of the Committee have been conductd in c -p -owuplincewit te FOCA and FEC reulatinsantoe3rththepbireodacael
rele c t he..i oftheaCommitec.

Th FECA and the Ca mnmissions regulations require that any communication which 1,dthe eletion or defeat of a clearly idenified candidate include a notice of who paid fir theccwruunjcaIoIn.1CF.R. S 110. 11. Thi requirement includes advertisemnents pilte in aperiodical.

Attachment A to this ComplaintIs a copyof apoliticaladvertisement that appeared in theOctober 14th issue of the Jewish Exponent. The Ji Exiosntis a weekly publication that isdre d din and arond the 13th Congressional DistrictofPennsylvania. The advertsmntclrly advocated the election of Jon Fox for Congress and, as such, falls within the r imset forth in 11C.F.R. SI110.11. The advertisement contains no disclaimer or other notice toident the p who paid for the advertisement. From the contents of this advertisement, it isadentthat the Committee was responsible for the publication of the advertisement and thefailure to include the appropriate disclaimer. This failure is a violation of the camplaign laws.

/!
y Sincerely

/1/ t ennet'muie
ign Manager

MNW XO t i ARBERTH, PENNSYLVANIA 19072 * PHONE 215-664-5846 FAX 215.664-7225

ftd lOr by Mar"on.Margole. kmrwisiy hbCo ngreus b kMc4Wd. hAmia
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FEDtAL ELECTION MMISSION
WASHINGTON, [. 0Itb1

Noveer S, 1992

Rnuieth Smukler, Campaign NanagerNtrjorle Nargolies MCesvinsky for Congress615 Woodbine Avenue
artbeth, PA 19072

RE: NUR 3662
Dear fr. Smukler:

This letter acknowledges receipt on Octber 31, 192, ofyour complaint alleging possible violations of the FederalElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the ActO), by Foxfor Congress Comittee, and Frank Jenkins, as treasurer, avdthe mpTIh ent. The respondents will be notified of -thle

You will be notified as soon as the Federal lectionCOmission takes final action on your complaint.Steceive any adition al Information in this mattier, Pleafforwrd it to the Office ofthe General Cosel. Suchtto linformation mat be sworn to In the sa '"am n astb#t ,11 at.We have ambgd this Mattetr *13 2. 91gi-i * gto 'this -number tmal'uJ.1ote p ee o Ve ,liftation, we have -tttbeda brie dsc ton of tComission's procedures for handling complints.
i" C  SitncrelIy,

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



~iIAA ticTIONAL W tO

fl! ian JenkinS, ?reau*tr

ve for C614"esCst
31~ s. Saot@n mOWd

rlensider PA 1903S

33: xM 3662

Deer Fir. JenktnS2

?h etedrl t-9iection CoCisionl received a mp tnt fhich Coas tted6141 '"

indica-es that foe for Conarite5 (Cittee I I
tr0S~er * ay bv vola the teea lct@*C ~9 c

of, m~l sayedd ~b At).Acp f~ a~%

to~Vt "so be2n~lbtr ~t.@dee

This matter ViII remain 'cofidontial in ac 'm ith

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and I 437g4a)(12)(A) -Ul-Oel@ notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the :atter- to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by couneel in this

matter, please advise the Com"ission by co5letitfl the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone nuober of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



eb'-4a b oif d~oditlptlot 9-0
OnW rl %V id1lung couplft.

sincemrly.

AMC e ~isstabomE
Acting *SiStt Get(S C~ulls"

Lwaclosut*s
:1. Cowplalt
2. sentd~@
3. 09.lgu"tIOI Of COusse State 'l



FEDERAL ELECTION
WASHINGTON. DC %U61

IMISSiON

tlovea@nS , 1992

Ph elhM st"Iidelphia, Ph 19102

Re: IUR 3682

Dear Gentlemen:

'the Vedercal electioni Commission received a 
complaint which

indicates that the Jewish Bx Lonent may haveviolated the ral

glection Campaign Actof1971, as amended 
(the Act"). A coy

of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUB

3682. Please refer to this number in all future correspo
nden ce.

under the Act, you hove the opportunity 
to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the Jewish
i t ithis, 'mtter. rloese submit any factual-o- r al

s" vhiCh you believe ate relevant 
to the CosnissionI

analysis of this-matter. Where apptopriate, statements 
should

be stuttd rader oath. Your reponse, which should be

c talounCetesiOffice, must be submitted
'it S my* of, V - pt of this letter. if no response is,

reoeive within 5I SO , the Ceimnivson may take further action

bened on the- avalable Information.

'This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(4)(8) and IS4379(a)(12)(A) 
unless you notify

the Commissionin writing that you 
wish the matter to be made

public.if you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and 
telephone number of such

counsel, and authorising such counsel 
to receive any

notifications and other communications 
from the Commission.



your ttl
cooaisibfiv faddu .

enclosures
1. Comploant
2. Procedures
3. Designetion of Counsel Statement

~A
,V ~ ~ ~ ~ ,~ Ar 4 A-aIt

SinIcerely,

Anne Wvessenborn
Acting Aot Itont G0toral Counsel



M r 24, 1992

ft. Ane )biseenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Plederal Election Ccmission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Weissenborn:
Re: MUR3682

This letter is in response to the above referenced matter.

The Jewish Exponent is Owned by the Jewish Federation of Greater
Philadelphia. The newspaper serves as the voice of the organized
Jewish community of Philadelphia and its suburbs. As is stated in
our charter, any funds realized in excess of operating expenses are
wade available to the Jewish Federation of Greater Philadelphia for
disbursal to various social programs assisting the Jewish come mity
in Philadelphia and Israel.

Yes, the ad for Jon D. Fox did appear in the Jewish Exponent. All
political ads are printed in the format provided by the advertiser
but are labelled by the newspaper as a POLITICAL ADVERMSEFR.

Prior to your commnication of November 5th, we were not aware of the ftsal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. Since your cminmication, all emrs of a
advertising and production staffs have been made fully ware of uhat we a

spaper emust do in the future to cciqply with this act.

Menow realized we erred in publishing this ad as it appeared, The
,C:N advertisement, unlike the numerous other campaign ads we received, did not

ome to us with the required statement of sponsorship.

Please be assured that something like this will not occur again and your
letter has sufficiently warned the Jewish Exponent of all the provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign as of 1971.

Since any fine you may levy against the Jewish Exponent will have the result
of reducing community funds, we ask that there not be any penalty for this
one violation of this act.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Since Y,

Richard Waloff
Business Director

C: Raymond Shapiro, Esquire
Ken Rosenberg, Esquire

JEWISH EXPONENT/INSIDE 226 SOUTH 16TH STREETP ,-LADELPHIA PA 19'02-3392 215-893-5700 a FAX# 215-546-3957
JEWISH TIMES 103-A TOMLINSON ROAD!HUNTINGDON VALLEPY P 19006-4297 215-938-1177 • FAX# 215-938-0692
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JeffreyLaos

GeneralCOamrs ON"eV
999 B Street N.W.--GM

o Wubingn, DC 20463

Re: MRW84ge

Dear Mr. Lm

toO "

Cn.* Jon D. Fox
Chairman Aikens

Vicenk yrm Thomas ~t~ Su

0om "0 rElliott
Commissionr McGarry
Commissi"oner PotterCoorcDonald
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mv =- Is
Kenneth Smukler

Jon D oreot for &tte#' ,  ? • * ke S

a 3"2t Jon D. FoX
Fox for CongreOS CMItt*W.md-ftemW kmkita n

as tretoseer
The Jewish Rxouei

RELEVANIT 83 ESB: 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. S 110.11(a)

RER CECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL &G=CS CHECKED: None

I. E~3&?MKOTUIn OF _TTEE

These matters arise from complaints filed with the

Federal lection Commission (wCommission") during the 1992

election cycle. Each complaint alleges the distribution of

-3



Wits without the sdi*lait telred by 2 U.S.:C.
i44(a). Accordingly, the Ialnts are treated ion oe

ft.'Details about the g eration of each partila**
/0 the Material facts of each coe are provided in the nutt
mection.

A. fhe Law
2Ybe Federal Xlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

(the *Act*) requires a disclaimer for communications that
empressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate through any newspaper, direct mailing, or
ofter form of general public political advertising. 2 ULrS*.
S 441d(a). The disclaimer must clearly identify the ,eta or
political comtittee who paid for the communication. If it
was paid for by s-meone other than a candidate,'s author ii
political committee, the disclaimer must also state h

C:tnmication was authorlzed by the candidate or cait.

committee. Id.
Commission regulations further require that the disclaimer

appear in a clear and conspicuous manner so that the reader,
observer, or listener is given adequate notice of the identity
of persons who paid for and authorized the communication.
11 C.F.R. 5 110.11(a)(1). The disclaimer is not required to be
on the front face or page of the advertisement, so long as it
is somewhere within the communication. Id. Bumper stickers,
pins, buttons, pens and similar small items are exempted from
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3. mHa 34SS and 3662

These matters were generated by complaints filed by
Kenneth Saukler on behalf of the Rargolies-nesvjnsky for U.2.

Congress Campaign. In NUM 36SS, the complaint was filed

against: the Pox for Congress Committee and Frank Jenkins, as
treasurer, and Jon D. Fox ("Vespondents*). In MR 3662, the

complaint was filed against Respondents and the Jejwit,
i! ! a Philadelphia newspaper.

The complaint in nR 36S5 alleges that Respoudeuts -maild
ii 7,000 letters in the 13th Congressional District of

Pennsylvania. The letters allegdly advocated the et o.

Jon D. Fox to the Souse of Representatives, aidtes et
were mailed without the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.c.

S 441d(a).

Respondents do not contest that the letters advocated the

election of Mr. Fox and were mailed without disclaimers.

Instead, they submit an affidavit from the printer. The printer

states that the Committee instructed him to print the letters

and include a disclaimer at the back, bottom of the second page.
(Attachment C-4, at 1). Before the printer gave the ailing to

Respondents, he folded it. Apparently, the fold covered the
area where the disclaimer would have been visible if it had been



t giinted on the docment...t...printer' s-olyef to

that the disclaimer must have Ofallen off" prior to print"f,

#md the absence of the disclaimer may not have beos readily

apparent to Respondents because the mailing was folded.

Despite Respondents' assertion that the failure to include

a disclaimer was unintentional, they nonetheless sent out 7,000

pieces of campaign literature without a disclaimer.2 The

printer's affidavit also indicates that the mailing was returned

to Respondents after printing. Thus, it appears that

Respondents had an opportunity to review the mailing before it

was sent out, and it was their responsibility to ensure that the

C04 mailing contained the appropriate disclaimer.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Comiseton

ir) find reason to believe that the Fox for Congress Committee and

Frank Jenkins, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C., 4414(a).

Because there is no indication that Jon D. FoX-was perlly

involved in the alleged violation, this Office recdemis t*At
CI

the Commission find no reason to believe that he violated this
tf)

provision of the Act with respect to MIR 3655.

The complaint in NUR 3682 contains similar allegations

against Respondents and the Jewish axponent.3 The complaint

2. The general election in Pennsylvania's 13th Congressional
District was hotly contested. Marjorie Margolies-Nezvinsky
defeated Jon Fox by approximately 1,000 votes.

3. The Jewish Zxponent is a non-profit, weekly newspaper
distributed to Philadelphia's Jewish community. Its circulation
is 50,000 copies. 2 Gale Directory of Publications and
Broadcast Media (Karen Troshynski-Thomas a Deborah M. Burek,
eds., 126th ed. 1994).



sfl ges that rspondents paid for a political"'dvertiS nt in
the newspaper's October 14, 1992 edition. Vhe' advertisement

edvocatod the election of Xon 0. Foa4 and was printed in the
"espaper without a disclaimer. (Attachment D-2, at 1).

Respondents do not dispute the complaintos allegations, but

they contend that their standard practice was to include a

disclaimer in the original artwork submitted to newspapers.

(Attachment D-3, at 1). 5 Respondents state that they

f...believe that the requisite disclaimer notice was included in

the camera ready art presented to the newspaper." Id. The

Jewish aonent directly contradicts Respondents, assertion and

CNIO states that Othe advertisement, unlike the numerous other

campaign ads we received, did not come to us with the requ*red
ir statement of sponsorship.I 6  (Attachment D-4, at 1)*
?'0- Resopontdents and the Jewish Uxto nt admit that the

advertsement was published without the required disclaimer, but

the reason for the lack of a disclaimer is unclear in that they

fault each other for the violation. Under the Act, however, it

is Respondents' obligation to ensure that their advertisement

4. The advertisement read "Candidate for Congress JON D. FOX,A dedicated member of the Jewish Community who will worktirelessly for Israel and the Middle East peace process."
(Attachment D-2, at 1).

5. Respondents were unable to produce the original of this
advertisement.

6. The newspaper admits that it ran the advertisement knowingthat it did not have the disclaimer statement that was typicalof other political advertisements, but it claims ignorance ofthe Act. Id. The newspaper also did not submit the original
advertiseme-nt to this Office.



liel"dOs the apwin-ttwe diedla mr, &cordtly, this bfte

t6ends that the comdssion find reason to believe that the

Vt for Congress Cittee and ftn jenkins, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. I 4414(a) With respect 
to Re 3662. ITis

Office also recommends that the Commission find 
no reason to

7

believe that the Jewish Exponent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

rinally, because there is no indication that 
Jon D. Fox was

personally involved in the alleged violation, this 
Office

recommends that the commission find no reason 
to believe that he

violated this provision of the Act with 
respect to UE 3662.

zz. Mmma oF 9aa3655 aM 3"2

This Office recommends that the Commission merge MRM 36SS

and RUE 3662. Both matters involve the same respondents, tox

for Congress Committee and Frank Jenkins, as treasurer anbd th

matters involve allegetons that ieapondefts 
violated 2 V.S.C.

S 441d(a).8  These matters also can be dealt with

comprehensively in one conciliation 
agreement, and this approach

Ci
, should facilitate the uniform and expeditious resolution 

of the

issues involved in both matters. Accordingly, this Office

7. Because 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) applies only 
to the person

making the expenditure (and Fox for Congress 
made the

expenditure for the advertisement), this section does not apply

to the Jewish xponent.

8. This assumes that the Commission accepts 
this Office's

recommendation to find no reason to believe 
that the Jewish

Exponent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) and 
close the file as to

~this Respondent.



~*DG8 that tho I~. 0 * ***J4

hei.afti ot_41 to, this ter as I 1*2.

This Office recoiefds that the CotOi lo @ t .  t i Dt

into Concsliation with the Pox for Congress it !4 and

Frank Jenkins* as treasurer0 prior to a finding of pobeble

cause to believe. This Office has attached a poposed

conciliation agreement for the Comissions 
approval.

(Attachment 3).



I

.. aerge WIRa 36SS and Mn 3662, and hereafter refer

to tkit gItter as MU 3602.

2. Find reason to believe that the Fox for congress

CoMitte and Frank Jenkins, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

3. Find no reason to believe that 
Jon D. Fox

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), and close the file

as to this respondent.

4. Find no reason to believe that 
the Jvish

9 t violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a), and close

the Clo as to this respondent.
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G9eeal comsel
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atMNttor of
Jon 0.-!o a
Fox For Coagn ComItatree and frank
JeVine as ta~urer;
he tvish Eanosnt

pm w

CUIC&TZON

I, Najteri. W. Nmons, recording eretary for the
Fer al Ilection CoInislon executive sessiononn -etch 3,

ohreby ©ertify that the Commiseion decided'by a
vote of 5-0to take the following actions with resoet to

thebov~apomas atters:

1. ,~* - U55and'.m3*. 4"becafr~~to 1616 settftr Ats

2 .1A4I a to;bleeta b o o

troaswrer, violated 2 U.s.C. i 441d~a).

3. rind no reason to believe that Jon 1. Fox
violated 2 U.S.C. 9 441d(a), and close
the file as to this respondent.

4. Find no reason to believe that the Jewish
I!pent violated 2 U.S.c. S 441d(a), and
1IOiifE*efile as to this respondent.

(continued)

Nz*

C%l... )

Lf)
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Sfor65S and 3662

S. antet into €onciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe,
with the Fox for Congress Committe

e

and frank Jenkins, as treasurer.

6. Approve the proposed conciliatifon
argeemenlt reco aended in the General

Counsel's report dated February 17,
1994.

7. Approve the Factual and Lega Analysts

and ,ppopriate letters as C..
in th* General Counsel's repor .t

February 17, 1994.

catsolneve £lliottv ReDonald, oEW7 etiis

l e -voted affimatively for the Otoisl

-Aftens did not vote.

Attest:

S" retary of the Commission



SIED ALILECT ION CdMMISSION

MARCH 14, 1q94

"tRherd Waloff, DuSiness Director$Lt xonet
2 BoutW 1th Street
Philadelphia, PA 19102

RE: MUR 3682
Jewish Exponent

Dear Mr. Waloff:

On November S, 1992, the Federal Election Comission notifiedyou of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections ofthe Federal 3lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On March 3, 1994, the COmmission found, on the basis of theInformation in the complaint, and the responses thereto, thatthere is no reason to believe the Jewishxhonent violated2 U.s.C. 441da). Accordingly, the CO-2smfisonclosed its filein this matter as it pertains to the eWIsh ExPonent.
This Matter Will become a part of the public record within 30days after the _file has been clooed with respect to all other"eatsialvolved. The- Comission reminds you that theLa ttitti Vty o prOvisions of" 2 P.0-C. 15 4379(a)(4)(S) ad-437#4a)(12)(A) remaln in. effect until the entire matter is le"T:'he Commission will notify you when the entire file has beenclosed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence f. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois

Associate General Counsel



t?~W Wb &1*4.

RI: iHUR 36S5 and NUl 3662
Jon D. Fox and Io for
Congress COIIittee and
Frank Jenkins, as
treasurer

year+: iEr. iul' irns

Os 00t~eJ 2* 4b~ ~ S5 1992. h edrlIlcif
Of complainte al t.,

ti.o the F"derall
r~. ). C~iesOf thebo it

ON c ti+. Z%+i+0 that .e.

*p y ou te An~*~s 00++ m pa o b.iv + ft fo
O, Fox 1iU,

Ntr as it 0 to

i I.- jit 4att*rs will no* b* koeva as
MiS se i. ,+~w end"eqal Anlysis, which otmii 6 -hels

tott-he Cou ieal@*5 fili, i attached for your lnforioU.

You say swb~it afty. factual or legal materials that you

believe are rele*V~ft to, the, Commissionts consideration Of this
mtter. Pleias submit ouch materials to the General Counsels

Office within I days of receipt of this letter. where

appropriate, stateaents should be submitted 
under oath. In the

absence of additional information, the 
Commission may find

probable cause to believe that a violation 
has occurred and

proceed with conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution 
of this matter, the

Commission has also decided to offer to 
enter into negotiations

directed towards reaching a conciliation 
agreement in settlement

of this matter prior to a finding of probable 
cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that 
the Commission has

approved.



rf yu 8e pior est d in expediting thb resolution of t,
y p sin p repro bceilationandI

wit the t esins of the ril not aeemetit, ne t

"'M ~torstU h .4 ~t*ln ith th il pe o

ginted. euests liuht ofe act ta wrioiniliation
IgiAM& t ions prior to a f inding of 'probable causetoblee
ae limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should respond to ;Zis

no tificatiOn as soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely

gyanted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days

prior to the due date of the 
response and specific good cause

must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General

Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions 
beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in 
accordance with

2 U.S.C. 55 437g(a)(4)(5) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless 
you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description

of the Commission' procedures for handling possible violations

of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact

-ichard R. Denholm II, the attorney assigned to this matter, at

(202) 219-3690.

For the Comission,

Trevor Potter
Chairman

Enclosures
factual and Legal Analysis
procedures
Conciliation Agreement
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ft The Law

The federal Blection Campaign Act 
of 1971, as amended.

(the OAct") requires a disclaimer 
for communications that

expressly advocate the election 
or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate through any 
newspaper, direct mailing, or

other form of general public 
political advertising. 2 U.S.C.

S 441d(a). The disclaimer must clearly identify 
the person or

political committee who 
paid for the communication. Id. If it

was paid for by someone other than a candidate's 
authorised

political committee the disclaimer must also state w*hethe the

communication ,was authotised by the candidate or 
candidat5 s

committee. 3d.

Co"misoion regulations further require that the diec1tet'

appear in a cleat and conspicuous maner so that the feedr,

observer, or listener is given adequate notice of the identity

of persons who paid for and 
authorised the communication.

11 C.F.R. 5 ll0.11(a)(1). The disclaimer is not requited to be

on the front face or page 
of the advertisement, so long 

as it

is somewhere within the communication. 
Id. Bumper stickers,

pins, buttons, pens and similar 
small items are exempted from

the disclaimer requirement 
because of the undue inconvenience

of printing on such items. 
11 C.F.R. S ll0.11(a)(2).



1. UUU3055 at *2

theec setters were. qt*0r,"Mb ~~it idb

.tOItneth Sukier on behalf of thor ti , kf UJ'.

Congress Campaign. In RUR 3655. the complaint vas filed

against: the Fox for Congress Coittee 
and trank Jenkins, as

tteasurer and Jon D. Fox (*Repofld@Uts ). in INUn 3682, the

complaint was filed against Respondents 
and the Jewish Ixponent,

a Philadelphia newspaper.

The complaint in IWS 36S5 alleges that Iespondents mailed

7,000 letters in the 13th Congressional 
District of

pennsylvania. The letters allegedly advocated the election of

Jan L. FOX to the House of: eptesent~tiwe5, and ttse lesttaI

weCe alled without the d4iglCl6*t -sqired by 2 U.I.C.

I 441d(a) .

Respondenwts do not conot , a eItt#avO h

election of Hr. FOx and vere.il. dvit) d)ie liI.

rnstead, they subilt a0 affidavit from the vrtwVetC. the p1ttteC

states that the Consittee instructed 
his to print the letters

and include a disclai3er at the back, 
bottos of the second page.

Before the printer gave the mailing 
to Respondents, he folded

it. Apparently, the fold covered the 
area where the disclaimer

would have been visible if it had 
been printed on the document.

The printer's only explanation is 
that the disclaimer must have

"fallen off" prior to printing, 
and the absence of the

disclaimer may not have been readily 
apparent to Respondents

because the mailing was folded.



, 8laiSe ws unintentt0 their nonetheless sent out

_,V*080 of gaisi n lit revtdf vith'"t a dishSinr 
the

p rinter's affidavit also indtcates 
that the maillng was -t

to Respondents after printing. 
Thus, it appears Respondents 

had

an opportunity to review the sailing 
before it was sent out, and

it was their responsibility to ensure 
that the sailing contained

the appropriate disclaimer.

Accordingly, there is reason to 
believe that the ox for

Congress Comittee and Frank Jenkins, 
as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) with respect to 
MU 36SS. Because there is

no indication that Jon D. Fox was 
personally involved in the

alleged violations there is no reason 
to believe that he

violated this provision of the 
Act with respect to R 3"S4.

.The complaint in URU 3682 contains Similar allegations

I") against fespondents and the JewishS*k~~ . h complint,

S1W4Talleges that Respondents paid for a political advertisement in

the newVpper'S October 14. 1992 
edition. The advertiseent

1. The general election in Pennsylvania's 
13th Congressional

District was hotly contested. 
Marjorie Margolies-Hezvinsky

defeated Jon Fox by approximately 
1,000 votes.

2. The Jewish Exponent is a non-profit, 
weekly newspaper

distribute to Pl a e phia's Jewish community. 
Its circulation

is 50,000 copies. 2 Gale Directory of Publications 
and

Broadcast Media (Karen TroshynskiThomas 
& Deborah M. Burek,

eds., 126th ed. 1994).



.4.

~~e~oted .: t*eCtio of Jon 9. Pox *nd ya printeDo t was

newspaper without a disclaimer.

respondents do not dispute the complaiwnt's allegaton 1t

they contend that their standard practice 
was to inclgde a 4

disclaimer in the original 
artwork submitted to newspapers.

Respondents state that they *...believe 
that the requisite

disclaimer notice was included in the 
camera ready art presented

to the newspaper.' The Jewish xponent directly contradicts

S* spondeta' assertion and states that *the advertisement,

unlike the numerous other campaign 
ads we received, did not come

to us with the required 
statement of sponsorship.'

Respondents and the Jewish ponent admit that the

advertisement was published without the required discltir. but

the reason for the lack of a disclaimer is unclear In tht they

fault each other for the violation. Under the Act, hower, it

is u.spondentse obligation to ensure that their &dvevr'tiwt1

includes the appropriate disclaimer. 
Accordingly, there is

reason to believe that the Fox for Congress COmittee and

Frank Jenkins, as treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) with

respect to RUR 3662. Finally, because there is no indication

3. The advertisement read "Candidate 
for Congress JON D. FOX,

A dedicated menber of the Jewish 
Community who will work

tirelessly for Israel and 
the Middle East peace 

process.'

4. Respondents were unable to produce 
the original of this

advertisement.

5. The newspaper admits that it ran the advertisement knowing

that it did not have the disclaimer statement 
that was typical

of other political advertisements, 
but it claims ignorance of

the Act. The newspaper also did not submit 
the original

advertisement to this Office.



2.

Aft*t finding reason to'believe' that the tttrCnrs

CWmitte and Frank Oonk i fts v as treaSBaret, 2~l~e 3 U.S.OC.

S4414Wa in- RUM 365 and HR 3682v the cowaistofl voted to

Serge MUN 3655 antd NUN 3682. and hereafter refer to this matte r

as NUM 3662.0



CMISSION

jri 4, 1994

M: 3662
pox for Congress CottO@ an
prank jenkins, as treasurer

'.r Mr. gu 2flW

0 N* : e 1 , yu weN IMre notified that the Federal

ion ~ ~io~d to enter into negotiations dilreeted...i$OO agreement in settlement of this
* of pbebl e cause to believe. On-tbt

! ."stii.atlon agreement offred by the

L T .on neqotiations entered into prior
o b e e t areI imted to a kON

~e ~ot e~pb~dto the Psop""4
f...2or iegotiatiO will soon Wtle.
Irom you within five days. this

&qtatiOns terminated and will
9to d to t1t of the enforcement process.

shoulId you have any questions@ please 
contact me at (202)

219-3490.

Sincerely,

Richard N. Denholm II

Attorney



U's I te w*w. Sutit* . ..

RE: 1MUR 3682
Fox faor Congress
Comittee and
Frank Jenkins, as
treasurer

cost 'r. Sullivan:
&ased Wj c Zi fild with'the Fedora) Election

i t iV11b t U -clients on

-
h w reason to

. . .. . ..... .. .fo il -- - e t rank Jenkins * as
tt~~~i~~~Vrr.~- vi15 41()*am ntituted an

recomiebdtiofl. .... itted fr 0 your review is+ a brief stating the

the case. within lS days of your receipt of this notic, you mafile vith the Seocetary of the-ComiBilo a brief (ten copies if

possible) stating your position on the. issues and 
replying to the

brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief shouldalso be forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, if

possible. ) The General Counsel's brief and any brief which youmay submit will be considered by the Commission before proceeding

to a vote of whether there is probable cause to believe a

violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request for an extension of time. All

requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing five

days prior to the due date, and good cause must be demonstrated.

In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will not

give extensions beyond 20 days.



t -requires that thw
*g~r. a 'Lrod Of" not 1"WsI

E ~ tle this #Aatter th

t14 ti ank,, P18as* contact Richard m.
obo 4-- iA6d this matter. at (202)

LawrenC N. Noble
General Counsel



13 the matter of )

for Congress Comittee ) iU 36S2

a rank Jenkins, as treasurer ))

all311 UOUN33L S 9ERIF~

Z. ~ ~ o I=1U O ~ CAMK

on March 3, 1994, the Federal election Commission 
('the

'Comii~ona) found reason to believe that the fox for Congress

Coitte@ and Frank Jenkins, as treasurer. ("Respondefitse)

NO violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a)t a provision of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971,, as amended ('the Act'). The time fot

pte-probable cause conciliation has nov elapsed, andRspnet

have not submitted acounteroffer nor any 
additional infva$1

The Act requires a disclaimer for-comunicatiofla that

Otprezsly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identif ied

:U-) candidate through any newspaper, 
direct mailing, or other form of

general public political advertising. 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a). The

disclaimer must clearly identify the person or political committee

who paid for the communication. Id. if it was paid for by

someone other than a candidate's authorized 
political committee,

the disclaimer must also state whether 
the communication was

authorized by the candidate or candidate's 
committee. Id.

Commission regulations further require 
that the disclaimer

appear in a clear and conspicuous manner so that the reader,

observer, or listener is given adequate 
notice of the identity of



,%.r:songthO'paid for and authori'Adhe omiatIon. 11 Oiv .
C*+10.11(a)(1), The disclaimer is not required to be" on th a frnt

at* or page of the advertisement so long as it is Sm te
+ithin the communication, Id. Bumper stickers, pins, buttons,

peas and similar small items are exempted from the disclaimer

requirement because of the undue inconvenience of printing on such

items. 11 C.FR. S l10.11(a)(2).

MMn 3682 was generated by complaints filed on behalf of
Narjorie Nargolies-esvinsky for Congress alleging two separate

instances in which Respondents failed to include a proper

disclaimer.1 First, Respondents mailed 7,000 letters in the 13th

14€ Congressional District of Pennsylvania which advocated the

toii++i election of Jon D. Fox to the House of Representatives. he

letters were mailed without the disclaimer required by 2 U.s.c.
S 441d(a).

4.)ml Respondents do not contest that the letters advottted the

election of Mr. Fox and were mailed without disclaimercs. Instead,

they submit an affidavit from the printer. The printer states
that the Committee instructed him to print the letters and include

a disclaimer at the back, bottom of the second page. Before the

printer gave the mailing to Respondents, he folded it.

Apparently, the fold covered the area where the disclaimer would

have been visible if it had been printed on the document. The

1. Originally, these were two separate matters, MUR 3655 andMUR 3682. On March 3, 1994, the Commission determined to mergeMUR 3655 and NUR 3682 and refer to this matter as NUR 3682.



Iespite espofndents' assertion that the failure to include a

disclaimer was unintentional# they nonetheless sent out 7,000

pieces of campaign literature without a divalaimer 
2 rutther, the

printer' affidavit indicates that the mailing was returned to

Responadents after printing. Thus, Rspondents had an opportuSity

to review the nailing before it was sent out, and it wao their

responsibilitY to ensure that the sailing contained 
the

appropriate disclaimer.

tnr> Second, Ie*pondents paid for a political advertiinf 
$n the

Jew tsho onts October 14, 1992 edition
3 which advocated th

election of -Jon D. to:. 4  he dvertisient was printed in tb.

.newsoper without a disclalimr.

2. The general election in Pennsylvania's 13th 
Congressional

District was hotly contested. Marjorie Margolies-mezvinsky

defeated Jon Fox by approximately 1,000 votes.

3. The Jewish Exponent is a non-profit, weekly 
newspaper

distribute& to Philadelphia's Jewish community. 
Its circulation

is 50,000 copies. 2 Gale Directory of Publications and

Broadcast Media (Karen Troshynski-Thomas & Deborah 
M. Burek,

eds., 126th ed. 1994).

4. The advertisement read "Candidate for Congress 
JON D. FOX,

A dedicated member of the Jewish Community 
who will work

tirelessly for Israel and the Middle Bast 
peace process.*



their staftrd priactice wasto include a diaclailer on the

*tial awokumitte to wt1iUr. i.*d its*~

tb~y .. beliV@ that the requi Itt dicietotewa 
*ids

in the camera ready art presented to the newspaper.' Te

-t directly contradicts iespondents' assection and statis

that sthe advertisement, unlike the numerous other campaign ads we

received, did not come to us with the required statement of

sponsorship.'
6

aespondents and the Jeish zponent admit that the

4advertisement was published without the required discltimer, but

the reason for the lack of a disclaimer is unclear 
In twt they

fault each other for the violation. Onder the*.c, bwe, it is

III+U clear tt it is ReSpondents' 0bligation to enur tha thir

! ! 0 adverti~ement includes the appropriate disclaimer -.

Ili both of thes istncs eso dent ncd* that- tboy

distributed campaign mate;rialS without including, 40 1cl ti.-

any kind. Therefore, the Office of the General Counsel recofends

that the Commission find probable cause to believe 
that the Fox

for Congress Committee and Frank Jenkins# as treasurer, 
violated

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

5. Respondents were unable to produce the original 
of this

advertisement.

6. The newspaper admits that it ran the advertisement 
knowing

that it did not have the disclaimer statement that was typical

of other political advertisements, but it claims ignorance 
of

the Act. The newspaper also did not submit the original

advertisement to this Office.
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July 13, 1M9

Richard Denholm H, Eq.
Fedral ci Com
OmeGu ComW's Office
999 E St., NW
Waiwsint, D.C. 20463 I-

me
Der Mr. Dlnbolm:

Enelwdy plem rfi! se o M a O G (kmml Cioms' s psbib Mbduf
in do aboe temml r.

Couamdfor Reqxmdmts

CC: Mr. Jon Fox
Chairman Poaer
Vice-Chairman McDonald
Commissioner AiksCommissioner Elliott

Commissioner McGarry
Commissioner Thomas
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IN TE MTFR OF, }IV= c Cmp. Commiue ad}
Prau Jrklsta s Thsm er

}b a usf e Respose qe

In accordance with 2 USC Section 437*(a)3), the Fos for Coop=m Commie d

Frank Jenkins, as Theasure (lqm dntO) Me this nif i raponse to the Ummal C mu 's

pubdle cause brief dated June 22, 1994.

The basis of the cmaint and that upon which the - f2m- easm tobeli

(ITS) is am aleaio tha the eyond Mad to in de a ;ap= disc d aio as
rutled by 2USC Secton441d(a) on two scuof pvblio dversm h frI dlm

Ida.ue which henafr will be refeve to t W s L md the Wood, a mall

=INPaRI avatsemeot in the Jewi E1pmu*, u0m r i as " 07 we

advutiseniet'.

Copies of the Woman's Ie and the ino mp r vatiua bo have bwre pi sc d to

the Commission and the Responde does not dispe the f&a that the discl noer mtice was o

included in either of the two public dvertisi pieces. R ,endet, however, does di*tthe

Con el's position that the general public was unaware of the entity mailing the Woman's Letter

and strongly dispute the facts alleging the scope of the distribution of the newspaper

advertisement. For those two reasons, the RePndent submits that the lack of the disclaimer

notice on both items constituted a do m violation which should be r by the

FUC lhammodWm.dnc



A*

1 Woan's L a its two. idimOdi t It was fix we thevom by Mr. Fa

and was" nob ect of an -p~n meWO fft **am dtht of a tdd mty group

u 1-* g Mr. Pm.

1t ha t aul hi t rbe r iod oudmt edintr meote was ftxdai n e

C\m of w r Fhe who ,o d bmhesa m atdopof th d ram e. in
a dio th fa t thW O i wds bin fo y FoIrand i byWMr. did no was a s

to apperwa ndan th recplitgof the leterthathswals sen It ,b u ra

y'.

directly. MTebob~w eamof a~ ~th mirI iabi lb fpaitim

1WhhM.. a d fi t T bml cqlg. i s 1giftccun m ir 1a p** lepokiy

stadpoht a third puty or idpnetepniuecmitewas laming aneai'

campaiece widww lbt ability Io ftinelb detity oftdo *MIND of lb diect mmii.

Despiste fiat sped&li words epaid for by Fox for Coagmus did not spe-!ficalY

appear, it was abndnlycea ft~l recipient of the lettera tthis was snt out by Mr. Fox

persoanly and not the direct mail piece of a third party entity. Rom a public policystnpnt

FDC 18 On, , amt.da



lb ~nr do lsi b Icwise Vif20d"a agw0was s~ b nmd that Is6l

ba uqOn wIh lb do s odeow noaic u oioS wa dsvdpsd In t patcl C .

w ol0e, If i my do A wt a er, dothi s lecam fkmE Mr. M and his campaign.

As a second coamp ount atofdb iigatng Crumshce, bth eenc" sdowthis was not

de dt Ofnl n dotbehalfOflb mand b, ut on beWhafof lbeprinter. In lb

Rmpi .At s RTB bf peiul um tthe o lbComission, Mr. William Wlnn e#r

e prisier, submitted an afdavit to lb Commission stat that l Re oent s

insructed the ner to put lb standad disclaime on bthebotom of the stltoey (See

Attachlt "A'). Since that time, ARs ondeni's furtheo vew of the Committee's 1992 records

bm revemled lb migina invoic wch was ied by Impress Pr ing and a fu and l ft

11Z cospy ofe th "iced iwatoincorpoiated herein (eeAttaent BS Te I mslof

U) Jimo t ta lb ivoe peccally lists uder ins 2cins to, "Dlkop in us dischi'

P~ad fw by fm for CeM sM Il'ee, Prink W.- addim, Trene."

ST e bsponent took all neanable and prudent actions to request that lb ap umpiae

disclaier noice be insertd into the Woman's Letter. Butrsing that contention is the Impress

Printing invoice itself, which indicates o drop in the * Maddisclaimer; reference to the

"usual' disclaimer indicates that it had been the standard practice of the Respmden to request

and insist that the disclaimer notice be included in all mailings.

In view of the efforts of the Respondent to instruct the printer to place the appmopriate

FW EM Am 
3



& Iwoman's , the fact that tie le cdy indkod it was frm John Poan,

Sl r was a rImo'oMl pie for John Pox and not on of a negtive natur for which

Is piiopolcy egaringd~sla~erswas intended,Resop o dent submits to ftheCm~s

tft i. is of/ a f mtmumi m natr and would request the Commisston o make a RTB mfd

ad clo the file.

B. Th3&-- 1intAIQ D M ,lkM t Mk=as towheherthe i

article in f6ct was received by ano within the 13th Conres _a Distictand

bi. tie Commision should clos the file on this prWotio of the complaint

0The M ond ontention in the complaint involves a newspape ad in the newq- per,

t.I) 'rJswdllh ]E~psm '. The advertisemet, which is rather smail, (apoximatly 3 x 3")Na

that it is a pofi advertisemmt for John Fox for Congres, albeit it does not contain the

qasifc lanuage as requi by Section 441d(a).

The General Counsel's probable cause brief, at page 3, fooMot 3, states that the Jewi*h

E xponnt is a weekly newspaper distributed in Philadelphia's Jewish community. Citing to the

Gale DiMectory of Publications and Broadcast Media, as authority, the Counsel states that the

newsaperhas a circulation of 50,000 copies. Respondent does not challenge nor necessarily

dispute the circulation claimed in the Counsel's probable cause brief.

However, upon completion of his investigation the General Counsel's office does not put

PF Ron I -, A



lw
lif many dm to Ur 1 cm m-2- as1 tUo qmt of U uwIMF which

d~lmd is Uhe 13th C€npeuuImil D it 'The Couaus's ft t readn clrcula d of

he ir m ta e it was .dirMibuted to eimdd I's Jwish Communty . Vi

Commision, however, da~ald tabe official anice of Uhe fact that the 13th CogmlmlDs trict

does t indude any portion of t City of uhiladelphi It is in essence a wbburba disrict of

Urn city of ]PhiladehiA rhe origa compaint on this imr (M 3655) indicates that

nmpr is dsriLbWted in and around the 13th n District of Pnsylvania. TLh

dr in those vicinities outside the Congreional District cearly does not have man imm

upon the vlers of the 13th District and threor should not be csiderd relvt to this

procemag. This is a poton which the C has Alsged in pat caes, uy

ane vvig potential in-kind co-Itbu tIos for trate d bud ini a district

and oWe rhe district.

The Counl could havm setie duringhis ivPogtonadpenedip Rqim

and U Commio a esmbl deteminm as to the quanity of the d bon of td

e ape in U 3th Co enal District. Failing to present that evidenc toRepondent

in Counsel's probable cause brief, Rsodt submits that the facts in this case do not wamnt

any reasable basis upon which the Commission can determine the quantity of distribution into

the 13th District. If there were only a dozen distributed in the District, it certainly would not

warrant a probable cause finding. Respondent does not contend Counsel present a specific

verifiable number. However, failing to provide even a general number based upon its

investigation, the presumption should be in Respondents favor and presume the number is

FWdC =M@MWWf~mdc 
5
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STATEKENT OF WILLIAM WlNn EERGER

On September 30, 1992, my company, Impress Printing, Inc.,
received a verbal order from the Fox for Congress Committee
for 7,000 letters identified by them as the "women's let-
ter." It was specified in the order that we print the let-
ter on personalized stationary from the candidate, Jon Fox,
and that the disclaimer be placed in the same place we had
put it on previously done similar work; on the back, bottom
of the first piece of stationary which was the second page
of the three page letter.

The content of the letter and the letterhead fully identi-
fied the individual sending the piece, the office he was
seeking and gave the telephone number of the campaign's of-
fice.

The letter was printed on October 5, 1992, folded and deliv-
ered to the campaign on October 6, 1992, and the campaign
billed for $810.72, plus tax, for the printing of the let-

..C ter. The manner in which it was folded totally obscured the
area in which we had been instructed to place the disclaim-
er.

On October 14, 1992, Richard C. Adams, Jon Fox's campaign
manager telephoned me and related that a complaint had been
filed with the Federal Election Commission alleging that the:'An "women's letter" did not carry any disclaimer. Adams fur-
thor informed me that he had examined a sample of the letter
in question and found the allegation to be factual.

SC My only explanation to Adams was that the copy for the tag
line must have fallen off the artwork before the piece was
shot.

William Wneberger, .Les Rep.
Impress Printing, Inc.
P.O. Box 39
Montgomeryville, PA 18936
(215) 646-3875

Sworn to and subscribed, before me, Charles Joseph, A
Notary PubLic, on this 23rd day of October, 1992.

I 6m6TARIAL SEAL
Vr' 4ARLES A XSEPH. Nocaty Public

ankInIcwn. !.or~lgO(nVey Co.
M C.)o .mfmss,&o. EAores Feb 25. 1993
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345$

k$S PRLTING

rOOMERYVILLE. PA.;0.16

SHIP TO:

Fox for Congress
231 S. Easton Road

Fox for Congress
231 S. Easton Road

Glenside, PA 19038 Glenside, PA 19038

sCCOUNT NO.gPON UPRC4ASE OAER NO. SHIP VIA :ATE SIPPO TERMS CONTACT

FOX001 BW Local Delivery 10/06/92 Net 30 days B. Tynan

OUANTITY OESCRIPTICN apt"

* ** * I N V OICE

".o7,000 Item : Fox Womens Letter
Paper: Offset 60# Cougar Opaque
FinSz: 8.5x11
F Ink: Black

Reflex Blue
B Ink: Black
Instr: Drop in usual disclaimer: Paid for by Fox

for Congress Committee, Frank W. Jenkins,
AL W.S0W11LA

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------')e.....

3 NET 30 DAYS. 2% INTEREST E
ON ANY OVERDUE BALANCE

SALE AMOUNT
t I /C~Z~

.- n 1

.X- m I o% -7 -

=:;EIGHT S . 00
ALS -AX 548 . 65

SESS DPOSIT S.00

TOTAL
DUE 583.3 7

SOLO TO:

$810.7/2



* Wl

X3i the MXatter of)
t~ or o rss omittee W "

sdFrank 4e"kIns* as treasurer )
i" )

This matter was generated by complaints filed by Kenneth 8uckler

on behalf of the Friends of Marjorie Nargolies-Nesvinsky committee.

On March 3, 1994, the Federal 3lection Commission (the

"Commission") found reason to believe that the Fox for Congress

ComSitteo and Frank Jenkins, as treasurer, ( Respondents")
violated 2 U.S.C. I 441dia). On that same date, the C 0i1on

-decided to enter into pre-probable cause conciliationn ans

and approved a conciliation agreement

Respondents did not respond to the Commission's offer to

conciliate this matter. On June 22, 1994, this Office forwarded
to Respondents a probable cause brief, to which Respondents'

counsel has submitted a reply brief. This General Counsel's

Report contains a probable cause recommendation.

II. ANALYSIS

Full discussion of the Respondents' violations in this matter

is contained in the General Counsel's Brief signed on

June 22, 1994. The factual and legal analysis set forth in the

General Counsel's Brief is incorporated as if fully set forth

herein.



tat* ~ toiale*pot e m

41 wevin the 13th 09"O~ia l tttt t

4:Ii, chdvocated the election of ion D. ftz to the Souse of

.W*.entatives. 2  Second, uespondents paid tot a polittcal

advertiseIft in the Je ish tx 6 3I n t5 OCtober 14, 1992, editilon
~4

(the -advertisent") which advocated 
Hr. FOX election. Of

0

. A e tq it'*s decl inor MXV

C given a uate notice of the idt4t o
.uthorised the 0I nicaton. 11 C.i.3. S i .).

... 2. In the letter, Mr. Fox states, among other tbiS9, thait 'I
believe the choice for U.s Cmonress is cleat thispr •  Its ot

a matter of gender. ah, of it i .hOice beweenainj-"dii eal

with 20 years of civic involvement 
with NOvt95? @"i egi

or an individual who lists not One instance of Mloftqery County

public service on her biography. 
I would be honored to have your

support on November 3rd s0 that we can 
continue working tot the

improvement of the quality of lives 
of each and every Mont9omery

County family." (See General Counslts Report, 
dated

February 17, 1994at A ttachment C-2.)

3. The Jewish Lxponent is a non-profit, 
weekly newspaper

distribute tO Philadelphias Jewish community. 
its circulation

is 50,000 copies. 2 Gale Directory of Publications and Brod A

media (Karen Troshynsk foma- ek 126th 9d.

1994).

4. The advertisement read "Candidate 
for Congress JON D. FOX,

A dedicated member of the Jewish 
Community who will work

tirelessly for Israel and the 
middle East peace process.'



I., aed in either ao the twoV piblicawertisg piemes.
ua 1 at1.)

Respondents argue, howver, that factors mitigate the

violation and, thus, the Commission should only find reason to

believe and close the file in this matter. (1d. at 6.) First,

Respondents argue that a disclaimer was not really needed on the

letter and that, in any case, the blame for the omission of the

disclaimer should be placed on the printer. Specifically,

Respondents assert that *the (ijetterts) on [their) face indicated

that [they verel forwarded to the voters by Mr. Fox and ... not

the subject of an independent expenditure effort nor that t*a

tO third party group supporting Mr. Fox.' (Id. at 2.) Add i .a ,

SRespondents argue that the 'evidence shows this was not ,0 00t

Sof negligOtce on the behalf of the te pondent, but on-;*alf sf

the printer.' (14. at 3.) Respondentstsubmdt, for t wbef t .tft

in this matter, the printer's invoice and argue that Otti s

Commission should note that the invoice specifically lists under

instructions to, '(dirop in usual disclaimer: Paid for by Fox for

Congress committee, Frank W. Jenkins, Treasurer. "'5 (1d.

5. Respondents also attach the same affidavit from the printer
that was attached to their response to the complaint. This
affidavit was discussed in the General Counsel's Report, dated
February 17, 1994. The printer states that his company was
instructed to include the disclaimer, but failed to do so.
The printer's affidavit also avers that the mailing was returned
to Respondents after printing, but before mailing. Thus,
Respondents had the last chance to review the mailing before it
was sent.



0) e c*rt that o. mkC* to the Usual'

*..I~eleime itdIcatot0 hat it had beo nthe .t.dd practice o r

9~iBtte 'iut~t d nsit hatth 4SclaiU5r notice, 1e

-tbicltdd in all milings.' (I)

Neither argument vitiates the fact 
that a violation occutt~d.

Contrary to IRespondents* suggestion 
that a disclaimer was

unnceassary, the Act requires that 
even communications of express

advocacy authorized by a candidate 
must clearly state who paid for

the communication. 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(l). iespondents' argument

equates apparent authocisation with 
payment when the Act requires

notice of both. While the letter at issue indicates 
authovisation

, .CN -because it is signed by ar. Fox, the letter 
does not disclose who

111.in paid for the I*eter. consequently, 
oespondents' distribution of

7,000 pieces of campaign literature 
without a disclaimer was a

94w r violation of the Act.

iieipo e, " argument that the violation is "0d*__-i ,"

because the printer was at fault is also without merit. The

Mr printer's affidavit avers 
that the letters were submitted 

to

Respondents after printing. Consequently, Respondents had the

opportunity to review the letter 
before mailing it out. Further,

not only did the Respondents have 
the opportunity to correct the

omission, it was their legal obligation 
to ensure that the mailing

was in compliance with the Act. They failed to do so and sent out

7,000 campaign letters without 
the proper disclaimer, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).



't~~mii~~~ig toc thenwppe

is&a~i that the %iUItspwlh4

1he, total red disclim~em t e. 19epsit

RisQOndlts had contended that the -ditset'lUR notice as

in the camera ready art proseated to the newspaPer. Whe J

p__e.t directly contradicted this 
assertion, and the 0espoidoets

do not raise that argument here 
nor do they offer any explanation

for why the disclaimer was omitted.

Instead, Respondents make the disifngefuous atgument that the

advertisenent did not have 
an extensive impact on voters 

in the

13th Congressional District. 
(Attachment 1, at 6.) Itr -- - -ts

argue that the Jewish Exonent is distributed in 
the city of

tphiladelphia, but *the 13th Congressional isetrict does not

include any portion of the city of rhi1.6edpIIa. (Atta 1,

*nt 5. ) asonts assert thAt 'itIhe diottibutIon in "0",

vicinities outside the Cogrmosloal Disttict clea ay dRw*t.

have an impact upon the voters of the 13th Distri~t and ta o

should not be considered relevant to 
this proceeding.' (110)

Respondents do not dispute 
that the Jewish iZponent has a

circulation of 50,000 in and around 
the 13th Congressional

District. The argument they make is 
that distribution of the

advertisement outside the borders 
of the 13th Congressional

District -- eg., in Philadelphia -- would 
have no impact on

voters in the area which Respondents 
describe as a "suburban

district of the city of Philadelphia." 
(Id. at 6.)



Re~i tUd@ets" *tgce~t fails for sWEral t.us, Frst,

lipndentS do not contend that noewspapers were distribut*dAin

...... 1h COSgrsiWo nS Didttict, so their targument tacitly

aknowledes some impact. Further, Respondents' position appears

to ignore the reality of commutingi 
the 13th Congressional

District includes Montgo eCY County, 
Pennsylvania, which literally

borders the city of Philadelphia. 
(Attachment 3.) Finally, and

probably most telling, is that 
Respondents' argument sakes no

sense because the campaign itself 
chose to advertise in that paper

- it was the campaigns own advertisement, 
it is improbable that

a political committee would waste 
scarce financial resources by

running a newspaper advertisement that was not specifically

",to targeted at potential voters, 
especially in a hotly contested

election involving a very limited geographic 
area. Further, the

.i 0jampears to have been an appOprfte advertising

vehicle in this election 
race becuse Sr. Fox'aotpnet.

I. cl Congresswoman Harjorie 1£5rgolies-wesvinsky, reports 
disburse~mots

for advertisements in this same 
newspaper.6  (See Attachment 2.)

In both of these instances, Respondents 
concede that they

distributed campaign materials 
without including disclaimers 

of

any kind. Based on the foregoing, the Office 
of the General

Counsel recommends that the 
Commission find probable cause 

to

believe that the Fox for Congress Committee and Frank 
Jenkins, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 
S 441d(a).

6. Similarly, political advertising 
in the Washington Post is

certainly not limited to elections 
held only in theDi stri ct of

Columbia, but includes campaigning 
for races in Maryland and

Virginia, as well.



t~oth*~ Ote WOWi'~a * b* ~ , b*.tce

xv.

I. rind probable Cause to beliYC that 
P: 'for CoegeS

Co ttee and Frank Jenkins, as treasucer, 
viol--t 6 2 .S.C.

S 4416( a).

2. Approve the attached conciliation 
agteemnt and the

appropriate letter.

General counsel
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LW RENCE N . NOOLE
GUNSUA COUNSEL

MARoRIE V. mENNO/901/J .*OW O
COgMISSION 8 CNSTARV

UOVENSU 17, 1994

nUR 3682 - GEl M o000m, si
DAVED 314, 19.

Wh above-captioned document e circa~ated to the

O cton 90( s1) have b0s iscved item the

OWste Uts) is i i tibth m s)o 4 eVW

Ciaioeer Ellott .....___.......

comi/sioner ucfbald _____

commssioner Rcoer ry _____

Comtssioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesday, November 29, 1994.

Please notify us who vili represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.

tI)

to
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~S~the~aterof

• for Congress Comittee
a d rank Jenkins, as treasurer

NU4E*2

CBfTxrzCAzON

1, Mnrjorie W. mmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
December 6, 1994, do hereby certify that the Comision
decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following actioa

in MM 3682:

1. Find probable cause to believe that' Wi:oxzfor Conqtefs Committee and 'rank . aa .0 tr*aturer, Violated 2 U.s.c. I 44141.).

2. Approve the conciliation agreesi i4ih
~Woptiate letter as re o ithGeneral Counsel's November 14, 1 t t.

Commissioners Alkens, McDonald, I cftrry, POtter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Commissioner E1lott dissented.

Attest:

]-,D LtDate-

Secretary of the Commission

:0

In

'0
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December 13, 1994

't. Paul 3. Sullivan, esquire
1325 BtIeet1 ,W.
Suite S00
Washington, D.C. 20005

22: MR 3662
Fox for Congress Committee and
Frank Jenkins, as treasurer

Dear mr. Sullivan:

On Decber *, 1994, the Federal EBlection Commission found
.tht,, ; o dr 1,C ue to believe your clients. Fox forCow !c's ttan& Jenkins, as treaslurer,.-lat4lld

?J 2ptLC 4(a)- a rovision of th edefal
ct o 71, e s ftme °iR conection with teildi i

!l7t +. itbers + etis"emeut in the e hdt that did

"jotf Cfi.ll1 dut to ,t+t-tdto r c
o nL a" d...... r ett

V ..lat ps foa fi 3 t90d41sb i t~~ co~~ '0 n ad, persuasion, and b ntrngitoa.pi ~bt "ionot...V i a
c o aqi l t ei / / n t I thL A r l pe n t . If te a r e ut

C + . r eah anOgr ! n t+ ' v il tat _period, the CO mieNion m y

institute a civil suit iU United States District Court and seek
M- payment of a civil-penalty.

.nclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Comission has
approved In settlesnt of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty* to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission accept the agreement.
Please make the check for the civil penalty payable to the Federal
Election Commission.



, 1tIttns for -h7g.7~ t
"A P ~ to4'rwi sh to art a1* r. th inatellysatifactory conch ~imt r.h ot- iehrd A. beholi ii.the attocy-

seibe t thi~~a~e, t (302) 219-3690.

[ '-Lawrence R. Noble
,/ General Counsel

C.osure% Coucltae .o Ar~t

,C)

t0



Jwnuwy Se, Z995

N. Paul 3. Sullivan, 2sq.
1225 1 Street, N.W.
Suite S00
Washlngton, D.C. 2000S

In: MUN 3602
rox for Congress
Committee and Itank

CO 
jenkins, as ttelsu:t

Dear Mr. Sullivan:
on Decomber 13, 194 youovet notified that tbe Pfedral

SLection .4in:iop - cause to b*mt *h .or

04suef vmol"too IOU t~l 44t()t0,~

t a, 00 * eAttle Wotent'
) rc eipQ i4 thsett er. stt

,V) ht onu idiia iii h V eio e c(

madeto te Comi~ion ~ th Ofincer te weCone

recip oft thseter

Richard K. Denholn II
Attorney



warn ~ tLCtI
-

&n ,IRU umt, ur gx

:toWks tt o r

i OAL PCoMS3Le 5 33V0?

Attached is a conciliation agreement that has been signed by
1

Jan W. rrils, Jr.. on behalf of the Fox for Congress Committee

and Frank Jenkins, as treasurer. (Attachment 1.)

il

10

1. The agreement identifies Hr. ?riis as the Fox for Congress
Committee's 1994 campaign manager.

) -s 36S2)
)
)
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In light of the fact that

the-90 day period for post-probabl cause cmiil oin

. ttO","has e*pItSG, thI6 Office further tee* -that the

C~i.~ 0vbots 6h",fc to, 2.0" 1~t *1q

t to sign 40"t, the c4ItiUeg

2. Approve the attabed onciliation egteeuent.

3. Approve the appropriate letter, which will require

"spondotS to OsI4 a"d .suhmit the proposed conciliation

agreeaent within ten days of receipt, of notification.

Lawrence R. Noble
General Counsel

Date /

BY:

AsoiaGtLerner
Associate General Counsel

to

It,



*ft*tuA iucc t~'

10:

two

6051

,StUSJ=: MRs 3682 iai oftSL~ i
-amm MY 15. 995

!bO bou-C~t1@l~ ocusutwas cclt @t

c~i. *aloe X~ W ~ ~ ~l

aW~ctmt.)blowbiRt@k@ ~ h

comi5iucer Tcom:ra_____

'This matter will be placed on the meeting 
agendak

fo 'u3SDJu inu .3 1995 4

Pleasle notify us who will represent your Division before
the C@.missiOl On this matter.

~v)

N

4,

~4)

Ln



3-ion

Z the ratter of

..... for onress ittee and
#&ak Jnklns, as t ror

Ms 3"*2

CUnTZrZchilon

I, Narjorie w. mtons, recording secretary for the

rederal 3lection Co ission executive session on June 6,

1995, do hereby certify that the Comission decided by a

vote of 5-0 to reject the recormendation contained in the

Gveral Counsel"s Nay 15, 1995 report on NMM 362 and
inStead accept the conciliation agreement submitted on

behalf of the Fox for Congress Committee and Frank

Jenins astreasurer.

CoMmiesioners Aikens, lliott, NMDonald, Potter an"

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissiosier

tt MlcGarry was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Datar7j or eI W. on s-
Sbcretary of the Conission

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMM I:5 N
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Jum9, 1~9S

The Comuission

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerner
Associate Genera ounsel

5Vj15J3CT: =a 3682

In the General Counsel's lepot.t d, 15,- 1MF this

Office recommended that the Commlsion rie ta " A
ebunt~roffer submitted on behalf of tok .C P
otk Jenkins, as treasurer (a 3epckl At )t 8ik

£*: ~tser recommended that the C i ii nm ..

pest-probable cause conciliation

During its June 6, 1995, 3zctSVE I
Sacept the signed cope5it~p

VWi" '"041ty submi tted on bebmif 40w
foeoifng,. -this Office recomos lei IM
/ fle in this matter.

1. Close the file in KUR 3682.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.

Attorney Assigned: Richard H. Denholm II

(elebrating the Commissions 20(h Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW

DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INfORMED

TO:

730K:

BY:

C~4



))
"fz for Coagress, and frank Jenkins*

*.5' tt@SSur.
mM- s2

C33?IFIC&AUOU

I, Mft-jorie W. 3-vmw Secretary of the pederal slectiom

cosion, dd h.hrevby certify that on June 14,- 9S, the

c.ilasoiow.f i4-ed- by Vat* of 6-0 to tao the *w", o

ctioa If- Ma3 3W2

Cm~ibesAikeus- 3.11 iottt 0s~~d #o.tY, X~tr

ud7 tb"L evoted itttto for te 0116 decisere.

Attest:

Secr gary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., June 09, 1995 9:56 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., June 09, 1995 12:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., June 14, 1995 4:00 p.m.

bjr

N0

N
!its

jom

Date



FEDERAL ELECON COMMISSION
WASHNGTON, D.C.20463

June 16, 1995

Mr. Richard Waloff, Business Director

-.226 Sot feR' et

Philadelphia, PA 19102

RE: MUR 3682

Dear Mr. Waloff:

This is to advise you that this matter is now closed. The
confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no longer
apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although the
complete file must be placed on the public record within 30 days,
this could occur at any time following certification of the
Comtission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
Vpwssible. While 2the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

C Richard K . Denholm It
Attorney

YESTERD-N, TOD- A% 1) TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPI%(, THE PUBLIC NFORMED



Ott 41i*S.4evinsky

ph 19072
RE: MUR 3682

Fox for Congress
and frank Jenkins,
as treasurer

o e cPlaift filed by
of theo t tinsri iargolies-ReZVinlkY for

A iBectio Commission on
LI, ot @,i~thed possible viol-Otioia of

, of !971, as amendedo ('te Act')

tti M .ftWWank Jenkins, as treso~ter

: n this matter, the
e cuseto believe the Fo

i ns, * as treasurer violated

tr)*1 b Jtq O O 6, 1995, a conciliation
b tese :dl*ts was accepted by the

Oeb a:, t4 matter. Previously, the
• C 5tO nound no reaso t blieve that the Jewish Exponent

4it0 d 2 U.s.C. S 441d(a). Accoirdtogly, the on cosed
the .ftl in this 04stter on June 14, 1995. A copy of this
agrteme is enclOSd for your information.

If you have any questions, please 
contact me at (202)

219-3690.
Sincerely,

Richard M. Denhols II
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



%sv,. HmTO4 Mt. )0'.46

?' , ? i 4 i 99! i

fr. paul 3. Sullivan, Iq.
-1225 1 Street, mW.
Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 2000S

RE: BUS 36S29e0 for Congress
Committee and Frank
3enkls, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sullivans

on June 6t 199, the Ftderl Ele*ctio0n C umissiOfl aCCepte

the signed cCLiAUt-14R qreePt *iw Civil penalty subm-tted

on you clCSbbti .t ~to ilation of

2yurSC 46a.aPE~5O a* #~ Fedoral glection

aman Ac f17.a md4 (Ndiie Acts!).&~@dile

the f I. has 'bean- *1 sd An this .mtt..

'The confi4twn'tili t i 2 t

withif 3C~,t# ~ ~~

lse d -SO as soon as 2I  * I- I. il 1

placed on th* VI3cro& e~CrCei
mterials, any pi

public record upon receipt.

.lic.. In add *A S.)

Information derived in connection 
with any conciliation

attempt will not become public 
without the written consent of

the respondents and the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)( 4 )(9). The enclosed concillition agreement,

however, will become a part of 
the public record.

Celebra!'rng th~v Cot)nijjofl *! 20th -knmkt !a

ESTERDAN. TODAY AND T(O)iORRO \

DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PL'LIC INFORMED

In
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Is te Ltter of )

".46ak j@iUB. ))

as teetu-rer

This matter was initiated by a signed, 
sworn, and

notarized complaint by zenneth Smukler, campaign manager of

Margolies-tesvinsky for U.S. Congress. The Federal Election

Commission (-Commission) found probable cause to believe that

the Fox for Congress Committee and Frank Jenkins, 
as treasurer,

Ds (Repondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

"M 1P 30 T t the Commission and ielpondeWts, having

duly entered into conciliation 
pursuant to 2 UO.S..

S 4379(a)(4)(A)(i), do hereby agree as 
follow :

AO,. b Ci1,0010 ba suriedietion over the seos

ad ,the subect mttr of this proemding,

U1. Respondeats have had a reasonable opportunity 
to

demonstrate that no action should 
be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily 
into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter 
are as follows:

1. Fox for Congress Committee is 
a political

committee within the meaning 
of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) and is the

principal campaign committee 
of ion D. Fox.



2. tant Jenkins -is th tte Crer oPox r for
:Congrsess Commitee.

.3. PurSuat to 2 U.S.C. S 4414a1 a disclimelt Is

required for commuestions that expressly advocate the

election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate through

any newspaper, direct mailing, or other fora of general public

political advertising. Yb disclaimer must clearly identify

the person or political committee who paid for the

communication. id. If it was paid for by someone other thawa a

candidate's authorized political committe, the disclaimer must

also state whether the communication was authorised by the

candidate or candidate's Committee. Id.

4. Pursuant to 11 C.F.U. S 110.lI(a)(l), it is

)required that the disclaimer appear in a clear and comeAo*ows

mamer so that t ed r , • Obsbetver, or lstoer is pive .

adequat. notice of the identity of perseas who pad tot and

authorized the cemication. The disclaimer t not rq"ired

to be on the front face or page of the advertisement, so long

as it is somewhere within the communication. Id.

5. On November 3, 1992, Jon D. Fox was a candidate

for the United States House of Representatives in the general

election in Pennsylvania's 13th Congressional District.

6. Respondents paid for and mailed 7,000 letters,

dated October 7, 1992, in the 13th Congressional District of

Pennsylvania. The letters expressly advocated the election of



1 008.

*m~ P. om to the o' use"*OfR10reeAkt"tio na" dthoe. l-tt
V# Ii d vitbout the disalatier requIred by 2 u.s.c.

7. Respondents do not contest that the lett*rs

advocated the election of mr. Fox and were mailed without

disclaimers.

S. Respondents submitted to the Commission a copy of

the invoice from the printer, impress Printing, which states:

*Drop in the usual disclaimer: Paid for by Fox for Congrets

Comittee, Frank W. Jenkins, Treasurer." The invoice also

shows that the letters were shipped to the Fox for Conqress

Committee before being distributed.

9. William Winneberger, Sales epresentativw fr
if) Impress Printing, Inc., states in a sworn statement tht tbe

dioslamer was to be placed *on the back, bottm of te fteft

piece of stationery which was the second page* f tbhe thr. p .
letter.9 Mr. Winneberger further states that '[tibe maner in

which it was folded totally obscured the area in which we had
been instructed [by the Fox campaign) to place the disclaimer."

Mr. winneberger also states that letters were "folded and

delivered to the campaign on October 6, 1992.0

10. It was Respondents' legal obligation to ensure

that the mailing was in compliance with the Act, and

Respondents had the opportunity to review the letters before

sailing then out.



*wap~ distributed In the Philbblphia a-*.to**

~*b~t itCualltion s1S4 OOot**es

12. Respondents paid or a political s4V4t*00t,

measuring approximately 3"x3", in the ,Jewslsh i at"s

October 14# 1992. edition.

13. The advertisement expressly advocated the

election of Jon D. Fox, and it was printed in the newspaper

without the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

14. Respondents do not dispute that the advertisement

expressly advocated the election of Jon D. Fox, and it was

printed in the newspaper without the disclaimer rqvired by

U")t I U.S.C. I 441d(a). Respondents contend that thoy did .t*ft

intend to circUWVnt the Act's disclaimer requirtd

15. Respondents contend that the '
d+ett'lbtle in the city of Philadelphia and its, - and t

13th Congressional District does not include ony portion of the

Ao city of Philadelphia.

16. The Fox Committee itself chose to advertise in

the Jewish Bxponent.



Vi,61atoo 2 U.S.C. t my,) lP.i# ~

to Cme.but tailn toil1dreuedt2* t *

Vt. Respondents vill pay a civil penalty to 
the 1ederal

Election commission in the amount of Nine Eundred "itty Dollars

($#S8.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(S)(A).

Vil. The Commissions on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the mtemte at

issue herein or on its own notion, say review c 1 vZh

this agreement. If the Commission believes that W'

or any requirement thereof has been violated, It N.:

a civil action fojr reifin the tonited #tates i4c

for the District of C@1liia.

VxxI. This agrceelt shall becom effectie 4S 0"i

that a1l parties hereto have ezecuted same and t1e 00i0S

has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days 
from the

date this agreement becomes effective to 
comply with and

implement the requirements contained 
in this agreement and to

so notify the Commission.



agreement be t e $ftle

soother stot4Sm V I'M
oral, a"* bj tb*9E7O t

is not contia Lw this vrittf qs~ bUb

.nfore*abl@.

roa Tag COMISZS8ZN

LSVWCflC@ K. Noble
General Counsel

BY:

roa H3 3Go~

k*)

c
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